Yorkton Central School SCC Meeting Minutes

March 5th, 2019

Attendees:

Nicole Ardell, Nicole Pohl, Richelle MacDonald, Shaune Beatty, Polly-Ann Rowe, Baydon Rowe, Tim Bomboir, Deryk Wyatt, Raquel Weinmaster, Ane Roodt, Oriahna Rhies, Sandra Diduck, Janelle Prybylski (phone), Hank Neumiller (guest from CN Police), Julie (guest from SCC Calder)

Meeting called to order at 6:31 pm by Richelle MacDonald

Old Business:

Raffle

- Prizes should be close to collected and Polly Ann will submit for the license once all items are in.
- Dates April 10th to May 3rd. Polly Ann will apply for longer to allow for stragglers to get their tickets in. Draw date will be May 17th.

Voting of Playground Structure

- At the special meeting held last week, Justin's bid was the successful candidate.
- Potzus has tentatively offered to do the take down of the playground as their contribution.
- There has been interest from one family in purchasing the existing playground. We are waiting to hear from the division as to whether this is allowed or not.

New Business:

Welcome to Julie joining us for this meeting from Calder SCC.

CN Presentation:

- Hank Neumiller from CN Police joined us to discuss the issue with kids and adults from
 the surrounding community trespassing and crossing the tracks. This is a major safety
 issue. Hank informed us that various options (fence, pedestrian crossing, shrub belt) are
 very expensive and unlikely to happen. Focus needs to be on education, primarily to
 adults, potentially parents who are not reinforcing the railway safety that most kids are
 aware of.
- Hank has found positive ticketing to be a good motivator in the past.
- We can help by reinforcing railway safety, highlighting it once a month or so, sharing Operation Life Saver Videos on Facebook page, sending special projects home for parents and kids to work on that highlight railway safety.
- Railway Safety Week in September
- Brochures to kids in Silver Heights area.

Gourmet Hot Dog Sale

Mark Zaruka from Remax would like to donate fixing for this. Discussed several dates.
 Principal Beatty will follow up with Mark and look at possible dates (potentially May 17th to coincide with Raffle Draw).

Next Hot Lunch

- April 17th/18th Boston Pizza
- Order Forms to go out April 3rd, to be in by April 10th, and counted on April 11th.

Donor Thank You's

- Will continue to highlight on Facebook. Other ideas were discussed such as grand opening, benches or plaques with donor names.
- Julie from SCC Calder generously donated to us the funds that their SCC has been raising for a new playground!!

Voting Members

- As previously discussed, we are needing to ensure that voting members are present at meeting to move forward with decisions that come up. The regulations state that voting members who have missed 3 consecutive meetings will lose their voting privileges.
- Ane Roodt has agreed to give up her vote.
- Motion was made by Nocile Ardell to remove Ane Roodt and Cory Deslaurier as voting members and install Derek Whyatt and Baydon Rowe in their stead.
- Motion seconded by Polly Ann Rowe. Motion passed by present voting members.

Home Alone Course

- Suggestion was made by Ane Roodt to offer the Home Alone Course to 9 years olds within the school setting. This would need to be paid for by parents.
- Ane will follow up with Shaune regarding when and how this could work.

Symposium Update

• Last month's symposium identified the priorities for funding of most SCC's. The top three were frontline staff, innovatine learning and mental health.

Financial Report

• Suggestion was made to apply specifically for PHC grant for the orb rocker as an addition to the playground. Polly Ann will follow up.

Principals Report

 Kindergarten orientation will be in May. We will discuss SCC contribution at next meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 7:54 pm by Richelle MacDonald